

School Council Meeting



DATE: 23/10/19

PUPILS PRESENT	STAFF PRESENT
E.A. C.M. L.N. M.D-L J.L. H.E. B.G.	LEAD - L. Thompson C. Horn N. Riggs J. Chapman M. Dunn-Outram

OUTCOMES FROM PREVIOUS MEETING

Boxing will take place in the gym and cycling is on every week. Goals- the number of pupils choosing football has decreased from previous years- if numbers increase then we can look at this- which will free up the sports hall for other activities.

LT – Theme day menu tomorrow (24.05.19)

LT – This Friday lunch is at 12pm (24.1019)

LT – Night Challenge. So far only 3 pupils have registered to participate, if more do not sign up then we will have to withdraw our entry. LT will email staff to help push this.

LT – Children in Need. What can we do? N. Riggs said he has been assigned to put ideas together. Children in Need will take place on 15.11.10 and so far sport kits are to be worn and pizza will be available at break. As well as trying to raise funds it was suggested that pupils can earn tokens similar to vivos in order to partake in additional games / activities and this is being left with N. Riggs to organise.

E.A – On behalf of his class –asking for a swifter signing out process as it takes too long. M.D-O explained she has ideas which will speed up the process and is in discussions with L. Smith.

E.A. suggested that the residential and the school council need a crossover, to meet and confer issues raised and future developments. It was suggested that as M. D-L attends both he could be our 'go to' person, however a full council meet was more favourable.

E.A. – Suggested the head of each department / lesson awards vivos to a pupil of their choosing at the end of each term to acknowledge their effort.

CM – Requested that N. Riggs is back in the music room early at break as to allow any more time to learn and practice.

Lunches – The vast majority voiced their concerns over lunches, these include poor portion size, too much pizza, dirty cutlery, tiny puddings. LT will arrange a meeting with the relevant staff where these issues can be raised.

School Council Meeting



ACTIONS FOR NEXT MEETING

- LT – Arrange meeting with ISS regarding food.
- LT – Speak with LS about the entry system.
- LT – Email staff to push night challenge volunteers.
- LT – Look into term awards for individuals from heads of departments requested by E.A.
- LT – To liaise with residential council and arrange periodic joint meetings with school council.
- NR – Organising Children in Need.

	MINUTES SENT TO ALL PUPILS		MINUTES SENT TO ALL STAFF
--	-----------------------------------	--	----------------------------------